
 

 

MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE PRINCETON AIRPORT ADVISORY BOARD 
HELD ON JUNE 2,  2014, AT 5:30 P.M., AT THE AIRPORT A/D BUILDING 

 

************************************************************************************************************* 
 

CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 
 

The Chair, Gene Stoeckel, called the meeting to order at 5:36 P.M.  Other members present 
included Jim Ferlaak Duane Kruse and Jeff Dotseth. Member Absent: Joe Glenn (called – in 
Europe).  Others present: Airport Planners Kaci Nowicki and Shawn McMahon, City Administra-
tor/Airport Manager Mark Karnowski, Sherburne County Commission Rachel Leonard, Sharon 
Sandberg and Rick Hoffman.  The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by all present.  
 
AGENDA ADDITIONS/DELETIONS: Rick Hoffman noted that he had some maintenance up-
dates to share. Sharon Sandberg also asked to update the Board on AirExpo issues.  Without 
objection, those items were added to the agenda. 
 
CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES 
 

KRUSE MOVED TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE APRIL 7, 2014 MEETING AS PRE-
SENTED.  THE MOTION WAS SECONDED BY FERLAAK.  THE MOTION PASSED UNANI-
MOUSLY. 
 
OLD BUSINESS:  
 

A. Beacon Update 
 

Karnowski advised that the maintenance work on the Beacon has been completed by Design 
Electric and should be good for 2 years.  It was noted that the cost was about double what Hali-
Brite used to charge.   
 

 
B. 2014 CIP Update 

 

1. Master Plan Update -  Nowicki advised that the Master Plan project process is 
ready to go if the Board wishes to proceed with it this year.  She noted that it will probably have 
to be re-done every 20 years or so.  At this point the FAA will pick up 90% of the cost and 
MnDOT will chip in with 5% of the cost using reimbursed funding the legislature made available.  
Those funds will probably run out in a couple of years, so it may make sense to proceed this 
year.  There was no objection from the board on that proposal.  
 
The first step in the process is to get the Airport GIS (AGIS) work completed.  It was noted that 
the city advertised for firms to submit their qualifications and that the city received submittals 
from three firms: Martinez, Quantum and Wolpert.  The results of the AGIS work will be upload-
ed to the FAA’s data base and will be used for all future airport work.   
 
Stoeckel advised that Mille Lacs County has just completed an extensive GIS project for the en-
tire county and asked if the selected firm could use that data and, thereby, save the city some 
money.  Nowicki said that the FAA requires certain certifications to do GIS work for the AGIS 
system and, therefore, the work done by the County would not be able to be used.  
 
Nowicki noted that SEH has worked with both Martinez and Quantum in the past and found their 
work to be good and their costs to be about the same.  They’ve never worked with Wolpert.  
Nowicki also noted that, of the three, Martinez is the only one based in Minnesota.  She also 
advised that Martinez also qualifies as a minority business and added that the local FAA director 
(Gordon Nelson) seems to be okay with the work that Martinez does. 
 



Airport Advisory Board Minutes 
June 2, 2014 – Page 2 
 
 

 

KRUSE MOVED TO RECOMMEND THAT THE CITY COUNCIL AWARD THE AGIS WORK TO 
MARTINEZ GEOSPATIAL.  THE MOTION WAS SECONDED BY FERLAAK.  THE MOTION 
PASSED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
Nowicki reviewed what will be in the Master Plan document which includes equipment, activity, 
projected growth, etc. and what improvements will be needed at the airport over the next 5-10-
20 years and why.  The goal is to end up with a 20 year plan.  She suggested that the city 
should decide what body should do the work.  Does the AAB want to go it alone or do they want 
to include others (city planning, county planning, surrounding townships, etc.).  With 2 of the 5 
FAB members absent from the meeting, it was decided to have a longer discussion about the 
process to be used at the Board’s July meeting.   Nowicki noted that she estimates that the ad-
ditional work being required for the master plan will probably jack the price up to around 
$250,000, but the additional cost will be covered by the FAA/MnDOT grant funds. 

 
2. Taxilane Project – McMahon advised that the bid opening for the taxilane project is 

Thursday, June 5th at 2 PM.  The bids will be evaluated by SEH and the Council will act on 
SEH’s evaluation at their June 26th meeting.  A grant application will then be submitted to the 
FAA with an anticipated project start in the late summer/early fall of this year.  
 
NEW BUSINESS:  
 

A. Hoffman Updates 
 

Rich Hoffman advised that Schroeder had been up to work on the runway lights that were not 
working correctly.  He also advised that one of the local pilots (Chris Pensinger) wanted to do-
nate a teeter-totter that’s shaped like an airplane.  He suggested that we accept the gift and find 
an appropriate place at the airport to set it up.   
 
STOECKEL MOVED TO ACCEPT THE DONATION OF PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT FROM 
CHRIS PENSINGER.  THE MOTION WAS SECONDED BY KRUSE.  THE MOTION PASSED 
UNANIMOUSLY. 
 

B. Sandberg Updates 
 

Sandberg advised that, indeed, someone contributed an aircraft to AirExpo to be used for their 
‘build-a-plane” program.  She also noted that AirExpo will be in the Rum River Festival parade.  
She also said that the B-25 and other vintage planes will be returning to the airport on Labor 
Day Weekend (August 29030) and that she and Duane will again be hosting a get together for 
the pilots and others involved at the Princeton airport.  
 
MANAGERS REPORT: 
 

Fuel Sales – Karnowski advised that the May fuel sales report will be emailed out when com-
pleted. 
 

Financials – Karnowski noted that the complete 1st quarter report was included in the packet 
and that future reports would be provided on a quarterly basis.  There was no objection to that 
proposal and no discussion about the 1st Quarter report included in the June meeting packet. 
 
MISCELLANEOUS:  The Board was reminded that the Lion’s Club Fly-In will be on June 15th.  
 
ADJOURNMENT:  
 

There being no further business: 
 



Airport Advisory Board Minutes 
June 2, 2014 – Page 3 
 
 

 

KRUSE MOVED TO ADJOURN.  THE MOTION WAS SECONDED BY STOECKEL.  MOTION 
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. THE MEETING ADJOURNED AT 6:42 PM. 
 
         Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 
        Mark Karnowski,  

City Admin/Airport Mgr. 
ATTEST: 
 
________________________________ 
Gene Stoeckel, Chair 
 


